

Sheng, Feng Chengdu

Insurance

Banking & Finance

Family Wealth Management and Succession

Dispute Resolution



Direct: 86-28-8257-2666

Telephone: 86-28-8605-9898

Fax: 86-28-8313-5533

Email: shengfeng@glo.com.cn

Practice Areas

Feng Sheng specialized in finance, private equity & investment funds, private client & wealth management, dispute resolution.

As an experienced financial attorney, Feng Sheng is well versed in the logic of financial operation, the concept, rules and boundaries of financial regulation, and has rich practical experience in compliance management, crisis communication and dispute resolution of financial institutions, and advised on more than 20 insurance, banking, trust and other financial institutions.

In the area of private equity & investment funds, Feng Sheng has provided comprehensive legal services, including but not limited to due diligence, transaction structure design, delivery document drafting, for clients, the industry range of which covers Internet, software, real estate, and manufacturing etc.

Feng Sheng has provided asset protection, transfer, inheritance and other aspects of planning and audit optimization for more than 100 high-net-worth individuals and individual shareholders. He also acts as legal counsel for private banks and family offices.

Feng Sheng is also good at dispute resolution in the area of finance, he guides clients to prevent compliance risks and legal risks, and to grasp the initiative in the multi-party game of financial regulation, financial institutions, and financial consumers.

Work Experience

2020.3- present Global Law Office

2012.4 – 2020.3 Jincheng Tongda & Neal Law Office

2005.7 – 2012.4 China Insurance Regulatory Commission Sichuan Office

Admission

Admitted in the PRC

Education

2021–2022 George Mason University School of Law, LL.M.

2002–2005 Southwest University of Finance and Economics School of Law (Master's degree)

1998–2002 Southwest University of Finance and Economics School of Law (Bachelor's degree)

Awards

- 2022-2023 The Legal 500: recommended lawyer in Insurance
- 2023 The Legal 500: recommended lawyer in Wealth Management

- 2021-2022 LEGALBAND: China Top Lawyers – Second Band in Family Wealth Management
- 2020 LEGALBAND China Top 15 Lawyers – Family Wealth Management

Associations and Memberships

- Co-Director, Family Wealth Management Research Unit, China Institute for Rule of Law Family Wealth Management
- Legal expert, Insurance Asset Management Association of China
- Director, Financial Law Research Association of Sichuan Law Society
- External Supervisor of Master's Degree, Southwest University of Finance and Economics

Languages

Chinese, English